AL AT O

succeeded Reverend T. H. Farr, occupying the pulpit for
two years or more, Here again we note the progress of the
parish, by the vestry being added to the church, the chancel
rearranged, walls painted, furnace put in, and the following
memorials of departed members of the congregation placed
in the church by relatives and friends, the pulpit, three
stained glass window and the alms basin. Succeeding the d

Reverend B. A. Kinder was the present rector of Mitchell,
Reverend W. H. Robarts, staying four and a half years and
in his train the Reverend P. (6. Powell, now rector. Anoth-
er gift at this time, a white marble baptismal font was plac-
ed in the church through the efforts of Miss Maria Taylor.

Perhaps the grandest, the noblest, the best of all
work for God and His kingdom is the testimony and truth
that the labours and efforts of the clergymen during these
fifty years have not been in vain, as shown by the following v
list of the clergymen of the Diocese, who as young men liv-
ed in Howick and attended St. Stephen'’s Church. The Rev-
crend R, J. M. Perkins, M. A, rector of Christ Church,
Chatham; the Reverend E. Jacques, B. A., rector of Mill. "
bank; the Reverend A. C. Cummer, rector of Thorndale; the
Reverend ]J. M. Horton, Lth, rector of Kingsville; the Rev-
erend H, A. Wright, B. A rector of Amhersthurg; the Rev-
erend E A. Hall now in the United States.

The Sunday School was organized in November 1870,
Mr. Roberts being superintendant, Messrs J. and H. Per-
kins, Mrs, J. Perkins, Mrs. McWade, Mrs, Roberts, Mr
Russel and Miss Roberts teachers and officers. ?
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